



RYAN MCGIVERN

843.816.8777

GLASSGIRLHHI @GMAIL.COM

WWW.RYANMCGIVERNART.COM

STUDIO/TEACHING ARTIST

Creative and resourceful teaching professional with expertise in a variety of artistic mediums. Educates a broad range of students ages 5-75 in venues and mediums that vary from art schools and community centers to public schools and museum groups. An active studio artist since 1995 with a focus on flat glass mosaic, ceramic, jewelry, hot glass, collage and mixed media.

EDUCATION

2002	MA, Studio Art	New York University (NYU), New York City
1993	BA, General Studies	NYU, NYC
1989		Williston Northampton HS, Easthampton, Massachusetts

SELECTED TEACHING EXPERIENCE

VISUAL ARTS INSTRUCTOR

ART LEAGUE OF HILTON HEAD

HILTON HEAD, SC

2021 BASICS OF MOSAIC ART

STATEN ISLAND CHILDREN'S MUSEUM 1000 RICHMOND TERRACE SI, NYC 10301

2016-15 PS 102 MOSAIC ART (Grades K,3,5) Brooklyn, NYC

2015-14 PS 60 PRINTMAKING & MOSAIC ART (3,4,5) SI, NYC

2014-13 PS 41 MOSAIC MURALS (3-5) SI, NYC

2012-11 PS 31 CULTURAL MURAL PROJECT/ MOSAIC (5) SI, NYC

2014,12 IS 27 AFTER SCHOOL THEATRE SCENERY PAINTING SI, NYC

STATEN ISLAND MUSEUM STUYVESANT PLACE SI, NY 10301

2015-14 PS 16 CULTURAL CERAMIC MASKS (3-5) SI, NYC

2015 PS 46 COLLAGE/CLAY MASKS (3,4) SI, NYC

2014-2013 PS 20 MOSAIC MURALS "HEALTH & FITNESS" (5) SI, NYC

ART LAB 1000 RICHMOND TERRACE SI, NYC 10301

2017-1999 VISUAL ARTS INSTRUCTOR- MOSAIC, CREATIONS,
YOUNG PEOPLES ART, CLAY JEWELRY BUILDING
CAMP PICASSO/KANDINSKY

UNITED FEDERATION OF TEACHERS AMBOY RD, SI, NYC

2016-15 MOSAIC INSTRUCTOR – ADULT



SUNDOG THEATRE

SI, NYC

2014	PS 69	RECYCLED ART PROJECT (5 TH GRADE)
2014,12,11	PS 1	ART ENRICHMENT LITERACY TIES
2012	PS 46	WATERCOLOR PORTRAITS (GRADES 3-5)
2012-11	PS 26	INDOOR PAINTED MURAL AFTER SCHOOL (3-5)
2013-2009	PS 31	MOSAIC MURAL PROJECT, VISUAL ARTS
2011	PS 54	MOSAIC ARTS PROJECT, CULTURAL (3-5)
2011-09	HUNGERFORD SCHOOL/ NEW DORP ANNEX	

FINGERPRINTED IN NY/NJ FOR TEACHING PURPOSES

STUDIO ARTS EXPERIENCE

2021	VIVID GALLERY, EXHIBITING ARTIST, HILTON HEAD, SC	
2016-15	SI MAKERSPACE	STUDIO ARTIST, STATEN ISLAND, NYC
2016-2014	SNUG HARBOR CULTURAL CTR.	PAINT AND SIP INSTRUCTOR, SI
2009-5	STUDIO 150	OWNER, EXHIBITING/TEACHING ARTIST SI, NYC
2005-1999	SNUG HARBOR CULTURAL CENTER (MAIN)	
	STUDIO/EXHIBITING/TEACHING ARTIST	SI, NYC
2005-1999	URBAN GLASS, GLASSBLOWING INSTRUCTOR, TOUR DIRECTOR,	
	ASST. TO ED DIRECTOR	BROOKLYN, NYC

AUCTIONS

2012-11	NEWARK MUSEUM/GLASSROOTS, NEW JERSEY	
2011	FDNY CAPTAINS DINNER	NYC
2008, 06	NOBLE MUSEUM	SI, NYC
2006,04	NATIONAL LIBERTY MUSEUM	PA
2005	STATEN ISLAND ACADEMY	SI, NYC
2004-02	URBAN GLASS GLASSBLOWERS BALL BKLYN, NYC	
2002	PERFECT SETTINGS GALA	SI, NYC

SELECTED COMMISSIONS

2018	MORPHO BUTTERFLY PRIVATE COLLECTION	HHI, SC
2017	SAILBOAT, PRIVATE COLLECTION	HHI, SC
2017	ART NOUVEAU, PRIVATE COLLECTION	HHI, SC
2016	BLACK ON BLACK, PRIVATE COLLECTION	SI, NYC
2015	COPPER CUPOLA CAP, SILVER LAKE GOLF COURSE	SI, NYC
2013-09	COAHSI, STATEN ISLAND ARTS, HAND BLOWN AWARDS, NYC	
2010-2005	STATEN ISLAND KENNEL CLUB SHOW, HAND BLOWN TROPHIES	
2006	HILTON HOTEL, HAND BLOWN SERIES, SI, NYC	
2002	LRS FOUNDATION, HAND BLOWN AWARD, SI, NYC	
2002	MARIO BUATTA, HAND BLOWN DOG BONES	SI, NYC
2001	NEW YORK UNIVERSITY, "SEVEN SISTERS" GLASS MOSAIC	
1995	WESTMINSTER KENNEL CLUB, GOLF OUTING TROPHY	

*COAHSI- COUNCIL OF ARTS & HUMANITIES OF STATEN ISLAND NOW SI ARTS

MEDIA/PUBLICATIONS

2018	THE PINES, JUNE, ARTIST IN RESIDENCE	HHI
2015	SOCIAL INTERCOURSE, SICTV	SI, NYC
2014	CH.4, STATEN ISLAND ARTS (COAHSI)	SI Artists
2011	NY1 NEWS, SI CHILDREN'S MUSEUM,	SI, NYC
2011-10,7,6	STATEN ISLAND ADVANCE, AWE SECTION,	SI, NYC
2008	NY1 NEWS, THE STUDIO 150,	SI, NYC
2006	URBAN GLASS CALENDAR	BKLYN, NYC
2006	NYC TV, "\$9.99", URBAN GLASS,	NYC
2003	INTERNATIONAL GLASS ARTISTS, RICHARD YELLE,	URBAN GLASS
1997	SAN JOSE MERCURY,	CA
1996	CH.9, HOLY CITY GLASS,	SAN JOSE, CA

GRANTS/AWARDS

2010	COAHSI (COUNCIL OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES) ORIGINAL WORKS GRANT
2007	COAHSI PREMIER GRANT, NYC
2000	80 WASHINGTON SQUARE GALLERY, SMALL WORKS SHOW, NYC

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2015	ART LAB, PAINT AND SIP INSTRUCTOR SI, NYC
2015	SNUG HARBOR, PAINT AND SIP INSTRUCTOR SI, NYC
2013	STATEN ISLAND CHILDREN'S MUSEUM TEACHING ARTIST MENTOR PROGRAM
2014-13	SI MAKERSPACE, STUDIO ARTIST/ MEMBER
2013-11	COAHSI BOARD MEMBER (STATEN ISLAND ARTS)
2009-05	STUDIO 150 GALLERY, OWNER/ TEACHING ARTIST
2013-08	COAHSI GRANT PANELIST
2004-1999	TEACHING ASSISTANT FOR MARK FERGUSON, HOT CASTER
1997-1999	SANDBLASTER, ROY JOHNSON STUDIO, SANTA CRUZ, CA
1997-1996	SANTA CRUZ GLASSBLOWERS APPRENTICESHIP